History of Rozel

Rozel incorporated
November 29, 1929

Rozel, located 17 miles
west of Larned, was in-
corporated Nov. 29, 1929,
and has a mayor-council
form of city government,
with water and gas systems
municipally owned. It is
situated on the Jetmore
branch of the Santa Fe
Railroad, formerly the Chi-
cago, Kansas and Western
Railroad.

The original town site,
consisting of two city
blocks in the SW 1/4, Sec.,
27-21-19, was deeded to
the Arkansas Valley Town
and Land Company by the
railroad on July 19, 1886.
The name Rozel was se-
lected in honor of a daugh-
ter of one of the founders
of the Land Company,
whose name was Rozella.

Beginning in the late
1890s and continuing
for the next decade, the
business section rapidly
expanded to include two
grocery and general mer-
chandise stores, a cream
station, a drug store, a
meat market, three grain
elevators, a lumber yard,

a livery stable, a barber
shop, a blacksmith shop, a
pool hall and bowling al-
ley, a restaurant, a church,
a bank, a hotel, a telephone
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farm land, vehicles, and
even building their dream
home on the family
farmstead,” said Thomp-

on. “Our friendly staff
is always willing to
help in person or on the
phone. Our free Mobile
and Internet Banking
products help the busy
family, or business owner
access their financial
information on the go.”

office, a millinery, and a
dry goods store.

Dr. A.E. Reed was the
first doctor in Rozel in
1904, followed by Dr.
Howe in 1905 and Dr.
Cayhill in 1907. Dr. J.H.
Tapscott moved to Rozel in
July 1909 and continued in
practice for more than 50
years.

Religion and education
have always been impor-
tant to the residents of
the vicinity. A Methodist
Church was built in 1905;
it was replaced by a new
building in January 1965
that was dedicated April
23, 1972. The Baptist
Church was built in 1916.
The Rozel Christian Fel-
lowship started in a garage
owned by Ronald Bryant
in 1975 and has since been
remodeled into a church
building.

The first post office was
in 1870 and was known
as Keysville. In 1880 the
name was changed to Ben
Wade to honor a Civil War
lawyer at the suggestion
of Timothy McCarthy,
Larned postmaster. The
current postmaster is Pres-
ton Duncan.

Rozel has survived two
disastrous fires, a tornado,
and numerous floods.
Nearly all the business
district in the original town
site was destroyed by fire,
Sept. 24, 1928. Rebuilding
was started immediately
with modern brick struc-
tures. On the evening of
May 20, 1949, a tornado

and hailstorm severely
damaged or destroyed
nearly every building in
town.

Due to an abundance
of underground water,
considerable acreage of al-
falfa, milo, corn, soybeans,
forage of crops, and wheat
is under irrigation in the
surrounding area. In 2001,
under the management of
Ed Taylor, Golden Plains
Co-op merged with Tri-
Ag Co-op at Sanford and
Farmers Co-op at Burdett
to become Golden Val-
ley, Inc. In 2002, Golden
Valley, Inc., purchased the
Rozel branch of the Paw-
nee County Co-op, with a
combined storage capacity
of over 966,000 bushels.
They now have the fa-
cilities to handle the grain
harvest with a minimum
of effort on the part of the
producers.

In late July 2003, Gold-
en Valley built and moved
into a new service shop
and office facility. An open
house was held in Febru-
ary 2004. Until the first
elevator was built in 1905,
the grain had to be scooped
by the farmers from the
wagons into boxcars.

There are several
farm-connected business
enterprises in the town. A
fourth-generation industry
is Blattner Inc., started
from a blacksmith shop
built in 1906. In 2015 the
business was purchased by
Rick and Ronda Blattner
and became Blattner Mfg.,

Rucker Bros.
Flying Service, Inc.

“YOU CALL

WE FLY”

* Reliable Service Since 1950 * Weed & Insect
Spraying/Seeding * Satellite Guidance & Flow
Control Systems for Accurate Application

Rucker Burdett Airport

1/4 Mile West of Burdett on Hwy. 156

620-525-6712

The Power of 3.. Sales

248 SE 10 Ave., Great Bend
620-793-3500
www.btiequip.com
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Rozel schools evolved
from a one-room school in
1883 to a modern school
plant in 1950. They are
probably the first school
system to transport stu-
dents using horse-drawn
school wagons in 1914.
The first Rozel school
building was built in 1905
to handle the lower grades.
In 1913 a consolidation
between Rozel and Elm
Grove brought the need for
high school classes. The
first class of eight students
to graduate from Rozel
High School was in 1917.
The current building was
dedicated in April 1950
and was called the Rozel

Consolidated Schools. In
see ROZEL page 6
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Raymond Bauer
Agency Inc.

The independent
insurance agency was
started in 1911 by John
Bauer. Raymond Bauer
became owner in 1951.
Randy Holopirek started
as an agent in 1978 and
purchased the business
in 1995. Randy and
Wife Brenda purchased
the agency building in
2004.

We absolutely know
how important “time”
is to everyone. After an
initial visit (in person,
or by phone), we look
for your lowest prices by
shopping with our many

companies. We can then
work with you, when it’s
convenient for you, by
email or even texts.

The agency specializes
in Personal Auto, Ho-
meowners, Farm Pack-
ages, Crop, Business,
Irrigation Sprinklers.

In addition, the agency
has outstanding rates for
motorcycles and boats.

Randy Holopirek
and Deena Korf handle
the Property and Ca-
sualty business. Sonja
Foos is our Reception-
ist/Secretary. Call
888-525-2240.

Raymond Bauer Agency, Inc.

* www.rbagency.com ¢
All Types of Insurance from the

i

AGENCY

RAYMOND BAUER AGENCY

Specializing in
Farm - Home - Auto - Pivot Systems
“Serving Kansas Customers Since 1911”

888-525-2240

BURDETT, KS 67523

RANDY HOLOPIREK, Owner - DEENA KORF - SONJA FOOS

ADDED INVENTORY

-25 Truck Air Bags in stock
-Air Valves for Semis

-Ammo

‘Green Mountain Grills
‘Grain Trailer Parts

-‘Big Truck Turbos,
Clutches & Water Pumps

are Available

-
CARQUEST
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AUTO PARTS

Wheatland

Auto Parts

401 Main

Larned, KS
620-285-3121

Filter Sale

Open House
Feb. 15t
11 AM -2 PM

Lunch Served




